




















PTANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERV CES DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

20-195

DATE: December 29,2020

TO: The Choirmon ond Members of the Bike ond Run Plon Advisory
Commiftee

FROM: Devin Komperschroer, Associote Plonner yr

RE: Bortletl Bikewoys Mop - Updoles

Since the lost meeiing of lhe Bike ond Run Commiitee, the following bike poths hove
been constructed ond/or opproved ond hove been odded to lhe Villoge of Bortlett
Bikewoys Mop.

W. Sleorns Rood - 0.5 miles of bike poth were completed olong the norih side
of W. Steorns Rood between Lynnfield Lone ond Munger Rood by the
developer of the Steorns ond Munger Subdivision.

Route 59 - 0.3 miles of bike poth were completed olong the eost side of lllinois
Route 59 between Army Troil Rood ond Schick Rood by the lllinois
Deporlment of Tronsportolion.

C. W. Bortletl Rood - A O.2-mile bike poth segment is to be completed olong the
south side of W. Borlletl Rood between Southwind Boulevord ond lllinois
Route 25 by the developer of the Souihwind Business Pork Subdivision.

D. Eoslfield Subdivision - A 0. 1-mile bike poth segment north of Army Troil Rood
west of Petersdorf Rood is to be completed by the developer of the Eostfield
Subdivision.
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